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13" January 2016
Dear Sirs,

Re: Planning consent dated 4th August 2014 (as amended)
13/13a West Hampstead Mews, London NW6 3BB

I refer to the above mentioned consent and in particular condition 9.

In satisfaction of condition 9, | hereby give you formal confirmation that contracts for
the carrying out of the entire scheme of works authorized by this planning permission
have been entered into.

Kindly acknowledge safe receipt of this letter and confirm that this condition is now
satisfied.

The Harouni Group





